
WALTER BELCHAMP, CO. ESSEX,

Showing the Church, of which the Rev' William

S;;ihi;t (e-t.f was Vicar in 1623; and Belchamp---'iT;li. 
iil" tett of the Raymonds sitce c' 7627'

The house shown in this view dates from the time of

O;; Anne and was built on the site of the older

ffi. 
--ff 

origi"affy had wings, but these were pulled

down and a'te ttot shown in this viern'; they were'

fro*'"""t, rebuilt about the middle of the 19th Century'

S e e  b b  3 1 '  5 l '  e t c '

Fronr. nn ol'd Water Col'owt^ Drawi'mg in l>ossession of

Mrs.  Revuor  o,  o f  Bel 'chot ' r ' tb  Hal ' t  /n le  MencennT Cuenr-omo
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